
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO:  Regional Board  
 
FROM: Mary Jane Drouin 
  Manager – Corporate Services 
 
DATE:  January 3, 2020 
  
SUBJECT: Central Okanagan West Electoral Area Grant In Aid 

Voting Entitlement:  All Directors – Unweighted Corporate Vote – Simple Majority – 208.1 

 

Purpose: To consider approving a North Westside Communities Association request for 

Central Okanagan West Electoral Area Grants in Aid. 

Executive Summary: 

Director Carson has received three requests for grant in aid from the North Westside 
Communities Association. 

 Annual community events: 

o Children’s Easter Egg Hunt/Community BBQ, Saturday – April 11, 2020 - $800 

o Canada Day Celebrations, July 1, 2020 - $800 

 North Westside Sports Club – Soccer equipment $1,500 
 

The Director has agreed to support the three grant in aid requests from the Central Okanagan 
West Electoral Area grant in aid budget. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT a Central Okanagan West Electoral Area grant in aid in the amount of $1,600 be 
allocated to the North Westside Communities Association for their 2020 Easter egg hunt ($800) 
& 2020 Canada Day celebrations ($800); 
 
AND FURTHER THAT a Central Okanagan West Electoral Area grant in aid in the amount of 
$1,500 be allocated to the North Westside Communities Association for the North Westside 
Sports Club soccer program support. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 

 
MJ Drouin 
Manager-Corporate Services 
 

 
Attachment: North Westside Communities Association Request 

Regional Board 

Report 

Approved for Board’s Consideration 

 
Brian Reardon, CAO 


